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SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

To be the most Reliable, Trusted and Preferred
logistics partner across Business, providing Cost 
Effective, Innovative and Best-Fit
solutions for customers, ultimately enhancing
value for all its Stakeholders.
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BUSINESS SNAPSHOT

Port Operations
Handling of dry and liquid bulk cargo at various ports. Services include customs
house agency, shipping agency and stevedoring.

Container Terminals
Handling of containers at Tuticorin container terminal in association with PSA International Pte Ltd.

CFS/ICD
Container freight stations at Chennai, Vizag and Tuticorin and ICD at Melpakkam

Road Logistics 
Bulk (dry and liquid), project, ODC, fertilizer, metals and packaged goods transported across India.

Retail Supply Chain Solutions
Cold chain, warehousing and dry logistics across hospitality, pharma and FMCG industries

Bulk Terminals
Coal berth at Kamarajar Port
Coal Cum Iron ore terminal at Kamarajar Port.

Container Trains
Pan-India container rail operations
Being operated on pan-India basis for the movement of edible oil, glasses, pipes, scraps,
cereals, granite, marbles, tiles and copper concentrates.

Mining Operations
Surface mining
Bulk handling solutions at mines
Mine developing and operating

Integrated Logistics
End to end integrated logistics solutions for bulk and containerized cargo
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE

4% | Promoters

53%  | Co-promoters

43% | Public

Sical Logistics
Port operations,
Trucking and
Warehousing

 Sical Iron Ore Terminal (Mangalore)  |  100%
 Iron ore terminal at Mangalore port

 Bergen Offshore Logistics  |  100%
    Offshore logistics

 
Norsea Global Offshore  |  100%

          Offshore logistics

   Sical Adams Offshore  |  100%
 Offshore logistics

  Sical Mining Limited  |  100%
    Mining Development and Operation 

  Sical Iron Ore Terminal   |  63%
   Iron ore terminal also to handle coal at Ennore

  Sical Infra Assets  |  53.60%
   SPV for asset-intensive businesses

 Sical Multimodal and Rail Transport  |  100%
   Pan-India container train operations and CFS/ICD

 Sical Sattva Rail Terminals  |  50%
                 Container terminal operations in JV with Sattva

 Sical Bangalore Logistics Park Limited  |  100%
   ICD operations at Bengaluru

  Sical Saumya Mining  |  65%
   Overburden removal at mines

  PSA Sical  |  37.50%
   Container terminal in JV with PSA International Pte. Ltd.
   at Tuticorin
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END-TO-END INTEGRATED
MULTIMODAL DELIVERY

Container Cargo

Sea

Port/terminal

ICD/CFS

CONTAINER TERMINAL at Tuticorin in JV
with PSA International Pte. Ltd., Singapore.

CONTAINER FREIGHT STATIONS  at Chennai, Vizag and  
Tuticorin, Value added services such as bagging, palletizing, 
strapping, and shrink packing.

Pan-India CONTAINER TRAIN operations with multiple 
rakes carrying exim and domestic cargo on the strategic 
north-south, east-north and east-west corridors.

Multimodal
transportation

customers
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Bulk Cargo

SHIP AGENCY at all major and  
intermediate ports in India.

STEVEDORING, CUSTOMS CLEARING at Chennai, Tuticorin, Visakhapatnam,
Kandla, Haldia, Paradip, Goa, Mangalore.

COAL CUM IRON ORE TERMINAL at Kamarajar Port.

COAL TERMINAL at Kamarajar Port.

Pan-India TRUCKING FLEET with
GSM/GPS systems for real-time tracking
of high value cargo, Cold chain and warehousing

customers

Overburden and Mining Developer and operator in 
Odisha, Madhya Pradesh and West Bengal
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DELIVERY NETWORK
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Ores
Iron ore and pellets
Ferro Manganese
Chrome

Steel
HR coils
CR coils
Slabs
Billets
Plates
Iron Bars / Coils

Metals
Copper anode
Aluminium  ingots
Glass
Carbon Black
Compound rubber

Containers
20'-40' open top
ISO tanks

Packaged goods
Fertilizer
Cement
Sugar
Food
FMCG
Consumer Electronics
Computers
Tubes /Pipes
Paper Reel and Bundles
Garments

Dry bulk
Coal
Coke
Dolomite
Limestone
Sulfur/rock phosphate
Urea
DAP
MOP

Liquid bulk
Diesel
Petrol
LAB
Benzene
Ethanol
Furnace oil
Ammonia
Edible oils

Over-dimensional cargo
Plant and machinery
Heavy duty handling
equipment
Project cargo
Transformers
Generators

Gases
LPG
Chlorine
Oxygen

Others
Industrial valves
Cars
Cocopith
Components of truck
Marbles
Medicines
Plants
Ply
Soft Drinks 
Sugar
Tiles
Tobacco
Used rubber tyres
Vegetables
Waster Paper
Water
Wire rod coils

PRODUCTS WE MOVE

KEY CUSTOMERS
Akshaya Supply Chain Private Limited
AM Transport
Chakiat Agencies
Coffee Day Global Limited
Dhar Coal Products Private Limited
DM Clearing Corporation
Gokul Refoils & Solvent Limited
Greenstar Fertilizers Limited
Hemang Resources Limited
Hindalco Industries Limited
Hindustan Copper Limited
Hindustan Zinc Limited
Hyundai Motor India Limited
J.K.White Cement Works
JSA Forwarders

JSW Steel Limited
Lotus Integrated Logistics Private Limited 
Maersk India Private Limited

Manali Petrochemicals Limited
NCL Tamilnadu Power Limited
NTC Logistics Private Limited
Paramount Shipping Services Private Limited
Pepsico India Holdings Private Limited
Pristine Mega Logistics Park Private Limited
Reliance Retail Limited
Renault Nissan Automotive India Private Limited
Saint Gobain India Private Limited
Shell India Markets Private Limited
Southern Petrochemical Industries Corporation 

Limited

Sponge Sales Private Limited

Sree Rengaraj Ispat Industries Private Limited

Sripathi Paper and Boards Private Limited

SRS Cargo Logistic (India) Private Limited

Surya Global Steel Tubes Limited

Swiss Singapore Logistics Private Limited

Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution 

Corporation Limited

Tamilnadu Newsprint And Papers Limited

Thirumalai Chemicals Limited

Tuticorin Container Warehouse

Welspun Corp Limited

 Fy17 Fy16 Fy15 Fy14 Fy13 Fy12
Percentage of revenue from no 1 customers 21% 36% 52% 58% 45% 44%
Percentage of revenue from top 5 customers 68% 72% 80% 79% 69% 70%
Percentage of revenue from top 10 customers 76% 87% 88% 85% 76% 79%
No of customers that account for more than 10% of total revenue 3 2 2 2 2 2
No of customers that account for over INR 100 lakhs annual revenue 55 30 31 37 43 47
No of customers that account for over INR 500 lakhs annual revenue 14 11 12 13 13 12
No of customers that account for over INR 1,000 lakhs annual revenue 8 9 7 3 5 7

The above list is neither complete nor exhaustive;  its purpose is merely to showcase Sical’s customer engagements.
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Year to 31 March 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Revenue 93695 79194 86806 88300 77620 79118 80348 72673 68282 72045

EBIDTA 16440 11605 12473 12748 10862 9235 3206 3817 9854 9071

Equity Share Capital 5562 5562 5562 5562 5562 5562 3954 3954 3954 3954

Net Worth 49406 45572 44242 43836 43404 41779 40508 31392 28573 31043

Current Assets 55874 40304 36506 34999 35196 32138 46130 59073 67386 70696

Cash and Bank Balance 5832 2935 10622 9991 12317 7813 19443 8610 18290 19821

VOLUMES MIX

Particulars 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Container 20 -foot 
equivalents(TEUs)

678234 653223 631001 649697 628625 585638 587154 592000 570000 570000

Bulk (Million tonnes) 28 34 33 25 21 29 27 26 26 26

KEY FINANCIALS

10 year Financial (Consolidated) (` in lakhs)
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Highest tonnage handled by Stevedore during 2015-16 by Chennai Port Trust

Best Transporter at Driver Management Centre of Shell India
                                          
Haulier League award for best practices [Health, Safety, Security and Environment league 
performance 2016]

Best Transporter for 2013-14, 2014-15 award from Tata Chemicals Limited

Highest tonnage handled by Stevedore during 2014-15 by Chennai Port Trust

Highest Tonnage of Cargo Handled Including Thermal Coal as Stevedore during the 2014-15 at VOC 
Port, Tuticorin.

Maximum number of bulk carriers handled at Kamarajar Port during the year 2014- 15

First prize for Emergency Response Drill as also for successful completion of 10 years of business 
from SHELL India Markets Private Limited

2nd runnerup in Haulier League Prize by Shell India

Best performance award for the year 2013-2014 from Chennai Port Trust for higher tonnage handled 
by a Stevedore and for record loading of Cargos on to vessel in a single day on two occasions.

Best Transporter for 2013-14 and 2014-2015 award from Tata Chemicals Limited for Haldia operations
by trucking division

Tamil Chamber of Commerce EXIM achievement award - “Stevedore of the Year” for consecutive 3 
years 2011, 2012 & 2013

“Master Haulier” award for the third consecutive year -2013 by Shell India Markets Limited

South East Conclave award for “Best CFS of the year” 2012

category from Southern Zone.

“Stevedore of the year 2011 – 2012” award from Ennore Port Limited

Chamber of Commerce EXIM achievement award for Best Stevedore & Best CFS - 2011

South East Conclave awards for Best Logistics Company of the year - 2010

RECOGNITION
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ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
st

          [` In lakhs]

Year ended 31 March 2017 2016

Sales and other income 82406 64628

19657 13122

Interest 9540 7479

10117 5643

Depreciation 2720 1704

7397 3939

Provision for tax 2743 1508

4554 2431

Earnings per share [EPS] in ` [after exceptional items] 8.19 4.37

DIVIDEND

RESERVES
`

FRESH ISSUE OF SHARES / DEBENTURES

an amount of `

FIXED DEPOSITS
 

31st March, 2017.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

does not have any amount lying under unclaimed dividend as on 31st March, 2017 and hence the said provisions are not 

PERFORMANCE
` 82406 lakhs as against `

` 4554 lakhs as against ` 2431 lakhs in the previous 
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The h

INTEGRATED LOGISTICS

SURFACE MINING OF COAL AND OVERBURDEN REMOVAL CONTRACTS

` 289 crores 

 

and Operator for the Tara East and West Mines for a contract value of `

PORT HANDLING

other customers.

ROAD LOGISTICS
The Road Logistics division extends movement of cargo through trucks and has a clientele operating in petroleum, 
construction, steel, fertiliser and chemical sectors. This division also provides services for the integrated logistics sector 

RETAIL SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS

CUSTOMS HOUSE AGENCY, SHIP AGENCY AND GOODWILL TRAVELS DIVISION

Port through sea for the NLC contract.

tour packages, car rentals, online visas and travel insurances. This division also operates as an authorised dealer for full 
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SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

1 Sical Iron Ore Terminals Limited

2 Sical Infra Assets Limited

3

4 Sical Iron Ore Terminal [Mangalore] Limited

5 Sical Adams Offshore Limited

6 Norsea Offshore India Limited

7

8

9

10

Joint Venture Companies

1 PSA Sical Terminals Limited

2
Logistics Private Limited]

3 Sical Saumya Mining Limited

PERFORMANCE / DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES / JOINT VENTURES
1. Sical Iron Ore Terminals Limited

th

2. Sical Infra Assets Limited [SIAL] and Sical Multimodal and Rail Transport Limited [SMART]
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3. Sical Iron Ore Terminal [Mangalore] Limited

4. Sical Adams Offshore Limited

5. Norsea Offshore India Limited

6. Sical Saumya Mining Limited

` ` 83.53 lakhs.

7. Sical Mining Limited

8. Bergen Offshore Logistics Pte Ltd and Norsea Global Offshore Pte Ltd

9. PSA Sical Terminals Limited

and earned a revenue of ` `

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AWARDS AND ACCOLADES



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

16

DIRECTORS
The Company has 08 [eight] directors consisting of
04 [four] Independent Directors

01 [one] executive director

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 
31st March, 2017.

3. Mr. S. Ravinarayanan

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

NON-INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

1. Mr. Sunil Deshmukh

APPOINTMENT / RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS

DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION

NUMBER OF THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 Audit Committee
 Stakeholders Relationship Committee

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 Risk Mitigation Committee
 Management Committee

The det

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separate section providing a Report on the Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 [3] and Schedule V [c] 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

VIGIL MECHANISM

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

to this Report.

.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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S.No. Name of 
the Bank / 
Financial 
Institution

Name of the 
Corporate Body 
on whose behalf 
guarantee has been 
given

Relationship Purpose Amount in ` Crores Date of 
Execution

1
Limited

Sical Saumya Mining 
Limited facilities 

provided 
to the 

60.00 29.06.2016

2 Sical Multimodal 
and Rail Transport 
Limited

facilities 
provided 
to the 

192.45

[earlier provided for `147.49 

`44.96 crores due to 

07.10.2016

`

the Companies Act, 2013 as at 31st March, 2017

Name of the Body Corporate Amount in ` 
Lakhs

Nature of the Body Corporate

 Sical Iron Ore Terminals Limited 24,476

 Sical Iron Ore Terminal (Mangalore) Limited 108

108

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

[a] Statutory Auditors

 

[b] Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

2017.
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EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

receipt of remuneration exceeding ` 1.02 crores p.a. or `

2. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in terms 

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

 Since the company is engaged in providing logistics services, the details as to conservation of energy and technology 

` 866 lakhs

` 4512 lakhs

status and company’s operations in future.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

the Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014, the extracts of the Annual Return as at March 31, 2017 forms 
part of this report as Annexure -5.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

explanation relating to material departures.

detecting fraud and other irregularities.
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ANNEXURE 1
The Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] Activities

CSR Policy

Implementation and Monitoring

any of the agencies / associations implementing the CSR activities in the Country as per the CSR Policy. The Committee shall 

Composition of CSR Committee

1. Mr. S. Ravinarayanan - Chairman

` 1634.03 lakhs

` 32.68 lakhs

` 32.68 lakhs

 The company has spent the entire amount of `

S. No. CSR Project or Sector in 
which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or 
programs [1] Local 
area or other [2] 
specify the State 
and the district 
where projects 
or programs was 
undertaken

Amount 
outlay 
[budget] 
project or 
program 
wise

Amount spent 
on the projects 
or programs 
Subheads 
[1] Direct 
Expenditure 
on project or 
programs [2] 
Overheads

Cumulative 
Expenditure 
upto the 
Reporting 
Period

Amount 
spent direct 
or through 
implementing 
agency

1 Donation to 
Shankarakudige 
Veerappa Gangaiah 

Trust

Promoting 
education

Chikkamagaluru, 32.68 lakhs 32.68 lakhs 32.68 lakhs Shankarakudige 
Veerappa 

Education Trust

`

promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among children, 

and Policy of the Committee.
Kush S Desai  S. Ravinarayanan
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ANNEXURE – 2
FORM NO. AOC-2

Rules, 2014.

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS
S.NO. Name of the 

related party 
and nature of 
relationship

Nature of 
contracts / 
arrangements / 
transactions

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements 
/ transactions

Salient 
terms of the 
contracts or 
arrangements 
or transactions 
including the 
value, if any

entering into 
such contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions

Date[s] of 
approval 

Amount 
paid as 
advances, 
if any

the special 

passed in general 
meeting as 

section 188
[a] [c] [d] [e] [f] [g] [h] [i]

2. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS

S.No. Name of the related 
party

Nature of 
relationship

Nature of 
contracts / 
arrangements / 
transactions

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements / 
transactions

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transactions 
if any

Value of 
transactions 

 
[` In Lakhs]

Date[s] of 
approval 

Amount 
paid as 
advances 
if any

[a] [c] [d] [e] [f] [g] [h] [i]

Sale of Goods / Services Rendered

1 Coffee Day Cold Chain 
Transportation

60 months 
from 01 
March 2012

 - 2,133  -  -

2 Coffee Day Cold Chain  -  - 1,462  -  -

3 Coffee Day Vending 
division 
services

 -  - 1,439  -  -

4 PSA Sical 
Terminals Ltd

Agency service 
charges

 -  - 1  -  -

5 PSA Sical 
Terminals Ltd

Transportation 
Charges

 -  - 1  -  -

6 Sical Multimodal 

Ltd

Trucking 
services

 -  - 259  -  -

7 Sical Multimodal 

Ltd

Warehousing 
revenue at 
Tuticorin

 -  - 29  -  -

8 Sical Multimodal 

Ltd

Management  -  - 400  -  -

9 Norsea Offshore 
India Limited

Management  -  - 100  -  -
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S.No. Name of the related 
party

Nature of 
relationship

Nature of 
contracts / 
arrangements / 
transactions

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements / 
transactions

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transactions 
if any

Value of 
transactions 

 
[` In Lakhs]

Date[s] of 
approval 

Amount 
paid as 
advances 
if any

[a] [c] [d] [e] [f] [g] [h] [i]

10 Sical Saumya 
Mining Ltd mining charges

 -  -  11,461  -  -

11 Sical Multimodal 

Ltd

Rental income 
from Rajaji 

 -  - 13  -  -

12 Sical Iron Ore 
Terminal Limited

Interest income  -  - 7,194  -  -

13 Sical Saumya 
Mining Ltd

Interest income  -  - 89  -  -

14 Sical Multimodal 

Ltd

CG interest 
income

 -  - 42  -  -

15 Sical Iron Ore 
Terminal Limited

CG interest 
income

 -  - 6  -  -

16 Sical Saumya 
Mining Ltd

CG interest 
income

 -  - 31  -  -

17 Norsea Offshore 
India Limited

CG interest 
income

 -  -  26  -  -

 -  - 24,686  -  -

 Purchase of goods / Services availed

1 Coffee Day 
Enterprises 
Limited

Trade mark  -  -  10.55  -  -

2 Way2Wealth Rental 
expenses

 -  -  15.68  -  -

3 Sical Saumya 
Mining Ltd

Interest paid  -  -  9.30  -  -

4 Sical Multimodal 

Ltd

Interest paid 244.12

Total 279.66

           R. Ram Mohan
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ANNEXURE – 3
Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

Sical Logistics Limited
73, Armenian Street
Chennai- 600 001

corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

5. 
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[c] The Dock Workers [Regulation of Employment] Act, 1948

[d] The Major Port Trusts Act, 1993

[e] The Motor Vehicles Act, 1988

[h] The Mines Act, 1952

[i] The Multimodal Transportation of Goods Act, 1993

[j] The Customs Act, 1962

[k] International Air Transport Association Regulations

We further report that –

We further report that –

` 100 crores during the year 

           R. Kannan
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ANNEXURE – 4
DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION UNDER SECTION 197[12] OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
READ WITH RULE 5[1] OF THE COMPANIES [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL] RULES, 2014 [AS AMENDED UPTODATE]

of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014.

S.No. Requirements Disclosure

I The ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration of the 

[Director’s remuneration include sitting fees 
and commission]

Designation Ratio

Mr. R. Ram Mohan Chairman NA

NA

Mr. Sunil Sudhakarrao Deshmukh Director 2.36

Director 2.60

Independent Director 1.97

Independent Director 5.79

Mr. S. Ravinarayanan Independent Director 3.08

Independent Director 2.92

II The percentage increase in remuneration of 

year

NA

NA

CS Nil

including sitting fees from the company. Independent and 

Meeting is ` 75000 and for attending Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings is ` 25000. Non-

III The percentage increase in the median 

year

Nil

IV
rolls of the Company

892

V Average percentile increase already made 
in the salaries of employees other than the 

increase in the managerial remuneration 

there are any exceptional circumstances for 
increase in the managerial remuneration

VI
the remuneration policy of the company
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LIST OF TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016-17
[Pursuant to Rule 5[2] of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 [As amended 
uptodate]

Sl 
No

Emp Name Designation Experience 
[years]

Remuneration 
Drawn [`]

1  28 53,11,151

2 VICE PRESIDENT-MINING  15 40,53,181

3 VICE PRESIDENT-VENDING  24 49,60,366

4  22 46,50,592

5  37 41,73,037

6* GENERAL MANAGER-  19 13,91,137

7 ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT-
IT

 25
(INTER),

31,54,756

8 SRINIVASAN M.
DEVELOPMENT

6 28,69,746

9  24 30,43,337

10* GENERAL MANAGER  21
MAINTENANCE 

17,47,354

           R. Ram Mohan

th
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ANNEXURE – 5
FORM NO.:MGT-9

I. Registration and other details

 Company

II. Principal Business Activities of the Company

Sl. 
No.

Name and description of 
main products / services

NIC Code of the Product / Service % to total turnover of the 
Company

1 Logistics Services 63011 100%

2 63012

3 63032

III. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

Sl. 
No.

Name and Address of the 
Company

CIN Holding / 
Subsidiary / 

Associate

% of 
shares 

held

Applicable 
Section

1 Tanglin Retail Reality 
Developments Private 
Limited

52.83% 2[46]

2 Sical Iron Ore Terminals 
Limited

63% 2[87]

3 Sical Iron Ore Terminal 
[Mangalore] Limited

100% 2[87]

4 Norsea Offshore India 
Limited

100% 2[87]

5 Sical Infra Assets Limited 53.60% 2 [87]

6 Sical Adams Offshore 
Limited

100% 2[87]
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Sl. 
No.

Name and Address of the 
Company

CIN Holding / 
Subsidiary / 

Associate

% of 
shares 

held

Applicable 
Section

7 Sical Saumya Mining 
Limited

65% 2[87]

8 Sical Mining Limited 100% 2[87]

9 Sical Multimodal and Rail 
Transport Limited

- 2[87]

10
Park Limited

- 2[87]

11
Pte Ltd

200612575G Overseas 100% 2[87]

12
Ltd

200615593Z Overseas - 2[87]

13 PSA Sical Terminals Limited Associate 37.5% 2[6]

 IV. Shareholding Pattern [equity share capital break-up as a percentage of total equity]
[i]   Category-wise shareholding 

Category of the Shareholder Number of shares held as at the 
beginning of the year  

as at 01 Apr 16 

Number of shares held as at 
the end of the year  

as at 31 Mar 17

% change
during the 

year

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

shares
A Shareholding of Promoter 

and Promoter Group

1 Indian

[a] 623657 0 623657 1.12 623657 0 623657 1.12 0.00

Central Government / State 
Governments

- - - - - - - -

[c] - - - - - - - -

[d] Any other - - - - - - - -

30021219 30021219 53.99 30021219 29988719 53.93 -0.06

Sub-total [A][1] 30644876 0 30644876 55.12 30644876 0 30612376 55.06 -0.06

2 Foreign

[a] Individuals [Non-Resident 

Individuals]

41838 0 41838 0.08 41838 0 41838 0.08 0.00

Government - - - - - - - -

[c] Institutions - - - - - - - -

[d] - - - - - - - -

[e] Any other

7849583 0 7849583 14.12 7849583 0 786425 1.41 -12.70

Sub-total [A][2] 7891421 0 7891421 14.19 7891421 0 828263 1.49 -12.70

Total shareholding of 
Promoter and Promoter 
Group [A]=[A][1]+[A][2]

38536297 0 38536297 69.31 38536297 0 31440639 56.55 -12.76
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Category of the Shareholder Number of shares held as at the 
beginning of the year  

as at 01 Apr 16 

Number of shares held as at 
the end of the year  

as at 31 Mar 17

% change
during the 

year

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
total 

shares
B. PUBLIC
1 Institutions

[a] 1011 200 1211 0.00 1011 200 1211 0.00 0.00
- - - - - - - -

[c] - - - - - - - -
[d]

Investors
- - - - - - - -

[e] 11400 0 11400 0.02 784671 0 784671 1.41 1.39
[f] 33624 162923 196547 0.35 31584 162923 194507 0.35 0.00
[g] Insurance companies 3770 0 3770 0.01 3770 - 3770 0.01 0.00
[h] - - - - - - - -

[i] Any other - - - - - - - -
296619 0 296619 0.53 3606 3606 0.01 -0.53

Sub-total [B][1] 346424 163123 509547 0.92 824642 163123 987765 1.7765016 0.8600781

2 Central Government / State 
Government[s]/President

- - - - - - -

Sub-total [B][2] 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00

3 Non-Institutions
[a] 3968334 43102 4011436 7.21 11252068 28327 11280395 20.29 13.07

Individuals
i Individual shareholding 

holding nominal share capital 
upto `2 lakh

2987143 665303 3652446 6.57 3691502 1166932 4858434 8.74 2.17

ii Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share capital 
in excess of `2 lakh

8057745 36108 8572219 15.42 6466409 0 6466409 11.63 -3.79

[c] - - - - - - -
[d] Employee Trusts - - - - - - -
[e] Overseas Depositories - - - - - - -

[f] Any other
i 36154 0 36154 0.07 63131 63131 0.11 0.05
ii Non-Resident Indians 278985 3059 282044 0.51 500311 3059 503370 0.91 0.40
iii Trusts 1551 0 1551 0.00 1551 0 1551 0.00 0.00
iv - - - - - - - -

Sub-total [B][3] 15329912 747572 16555850 29.78 21974972 1198318 23173290 41.68 11.90
Total public shareholding 
[B]=[B][1]+[B][2]+[B][3]

15676336 910695 17065397 30.69 22799614 1361441 24161055 43.45 12.76

TOTAL SHAREHOLDING 54212633 910695 55601694 100 61335911 1361441 55601694 100 0.00
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Change in Promoters / Promoters Group Shareholding

S. 
No.

Shareholders 
Name

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

[as on April 1, 2016]

Change during the year Cumulative shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

Date Increase Decrease Reason No. of 
shares

% of 
total 

shares 
of the 

company

% 
change 
to total 
shares 
of the 

Company

1 Tanglin 
Retail Reality 
Developments 
Private Limited

29372268 52.83 29372268 52.83 0.00

2 Ranford 
Investments 
Limited

4525649 8.14 20-05-16

02-09-16

- 1800000

573491

Sale

Sale

372491 0.67 -7.47

3 Darnolly 
Investments 
Limited

3323934 5.98 11-11-16

10-02-17

2000000

910000

Sale

Sale

413934 0.74 -5.23

4 ACM Educational 572043 1.03 572043 1.03 0.00

5 A.C. Muthiah 423700 0.76 423700 0.76 0.00

6 Muthiah A.C. 153858 0.28 153858 0.28 0.00

7 The Express 
Carriers Limited

44200 0.08 44200 0.08 0.00

8 41838 0.08 41838 0.08 0.00

9 A.C. Muthiah 39099 0.07 39099 0.07 0.00

10
Staff Welfare 

16250 0.03 17-02-17 - 16250 Sale 0 0.00 -0.03

11 SPIC Group 
Companies 
Employees 
Welfare 

16250 0.03 17-02-17 - 16250 Sale 0 0.00 -0.03

12
Muthiah

7000 0.01 7000 0.01 0.00

13 ACM Medical 109 0.00 109 0.00 0.00

14 South India 
Travels Private 
Limited

99 0.00 99 0.00 0.00

Total 38536297 69.31 31440639 56.55 -12.76
 



SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.          
[iv] Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders [other than Directors and Promoters] 

S.No. Name of the 

shareholder 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

[01 April 2016] 

Change in shareholding [No. Of shares] Shareholding at the 

end of the year [31 

March, 2017] 

No. Of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

Company 

Date Increase Decrease Reason No. Of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

shares of 

the 

company 

1 K R PRADEEP 1499498 2.70 
No Change 1499498 2.70 

2 MEENA MODI 1036500 1.86 
No Change 1036500 1.86 

3 MADHUSUDAN KELA 536822 0.97 
17-02-2017   275000 Transfer 

0 0.00 03-03-2017   261822 Transfer 

4 MAHIMA STOCKS 

PRIVATE LIMITED 

688000 1.24 No Change 688000 1.24 

5 MERCANTILE 

VENTURES LIMITED 

474469 0.85 
15-04-2016   20000 Transfer 

105817 0.19 

22-04-2016   14000 Transfer 

06-05-2016   4201 Transfer 

13-05-2016   110708 Transfer 

20-05-2016   114685 Transfer 

03-06-2016   20000 Transfer 

10-06-2016   4293 Transfer 

17-06-2016 
32500 

  Transfer 

17-02-2017   265 Transfer 

24-03-2017   113000 Transfer 

6 MAPE SECURITIES PVT 

LTD 

436000 0.78 

No Change 436000 0.78 

7 SHRADDHA SUDHIR 

VALIA 

387500 0.70 

14-10-2016   50000 Transfer 

322500 0.58 
SUDHIR V VALIA 

17-02-2017   15000 Transfer 

8 TWINSHIELD 

CONSULTANTS 

PRIVATE LIMITED 

296553 0.53 
24-03-2017   4125 Transfer 

0 0.00 31-03-2017   292428 Transfer 

9 EAST INDIA SECURITIES 

LTD. 

291986 0.5251 
10-06-2016   4100 Transfer 

0 0.00 

22-07-2016   4500 Transfer 

29-07-2016   3200 Transfer 

05-08-2016   28800 Transfer 

12-08-2016   16000 Transfer 

26-08-2016   12600 Transfer 

02-09-2016   45200 Transfer 

16-09-2016   19200 Transfer 

23-09-2016   16800 Transfer 

30-09-2016   61100 Transfer 

07-10-2016   80486 Transfer 

10 KHYATI SUDHIR VALIA 287500 

 

0.517 14-10-2016   50000 Transfer 

222500 0.40 
SUDHIR V. VALIA 

17-02-2017   15000 Transfer 
 

 Annual Report 2016-17   
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[v] Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

S. 
No.

Name 
of the 
Director

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

[01 April 2016]

Change in shareholding [No. Of shares] Shareholding at the 
end of the year [31 

March, 2017]

No. Of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

Date Increase Decrease Reason No. Of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

1
Shetty

5700 0.01 15-07 -2016 5000 - Purchase 10700 0.02

[vi] Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment
` In lakhs

 Secured loans 
excluding 
deposits

 Unsecured loans  Total 
indebtedness

[i] Principal amount  67,140  16,998  84,138

 -  -  -

 -  -  -

Total [i]+[ii]+[iii]  67,140  16,998  84,138

[a] Addition  50,144  -  50,144

 22,766  -  22,766

Net change  27,378  -  27,378

[i] Principal amount  94,403  16,998  1,11,401

 -  -  -

115  -  115

Total [i]+[ii]+[iii]  94,518  16,998  1,11,516

vii. Remuneration details to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A.   REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR / WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR / MANAGER - NOT APPLICABLE SINCE 
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR WAS NOT DRAWING ANY SALARY FROM THE COMPANY

B.  REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

SR. 
No.

Particulars of remuneration Name of Director Total
Non-executive Directors Independent Directors

Sunil 
Deshmukh

Shweta 
Shetty

H.R. 
Srinivasan

H. 
Rathnakar 

Hegde

S. 
Ravinarayanan

Sudhir 
Kamath

1
Committee meetings

225000 300000 100000 1307500 450000 400000 2782500

2 Commission 522065 522065 522065 522065 522065 522065 3132390
3 Others - - - - - - -

Total 747065 822065 622065 1829565 972065 922065 5914890
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /WTD / MANAGER

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration CS Total amount

  ` `

1 Gross Salary   

[a] Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17[1] of the Income-tax Act 2317447 2317447

- -

[c] - -

2 Stock option - -

3 - -

4 Commission - -

 - -

 - others, specify - -

5 83520 83520

 Total 2400967 2400967

viii. Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Brief Description Detaisl of Penalty 
/ Punishment / 

Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority [RD / 
NCLT / Court]

Appeal made, if 
any [give details]

A COMPANY

NONE

 Penalty

 Punishment

 Compounding

B DIRECTORS

 Penalty

 Punishment

 Compounding

C
OTHER OFFICERS IN 
DEFAULT

 Penalty

 Punishment

 Compounding

            
 
 
 
           R. Ram Mohan
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE [2016-17]

2015]

1.  GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

stakeholders and regulatory authorities.

 The Company is committed to good corporate governance practices aimed at increasing value for all stakeholders 

Government, Regulators and the Promoters.

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Regulations, 2015.

3

Whole-time / Executive Director 1

4

BOARD PROCEDURE

-  Strategy and plans

-  Statutory compliance

-  Quarterly / half yearly / annual results

I Quarter
[April – June 2016]

II Quarter
[July – September 2016]

III Quarter
[October – December 2016]

IV Quarter
[January – March 2017]

03rd May, 2016 05th August, 2016
29th August, 2016

06th March, 2017
11th March, 2017
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Attendance of Directors at the Board of Directors Meetings held during 2016-17 and the last Annual General Meeting 
[AGM] held on 28.07.2016 is as follows.

Director’s Name Category of 
Membership

Attendance 
Particulars

Number of other directorships and committee 
member / chairmanships as at 31.03.2017

Board 
Meetings

Last 
AGM

Other Directorship Committee 
Memberships

Committee 
Chairmanships

Mr. R. Ram Mohan Chairman - 
Non-executive 

Independent

7 3 - -

Executive 
Director

9 Whole-time 
Director -1

2 1

Mr. Sunil 
Deshmukh

Non-executive 

Independent 
Director

3 1

Non-executive 

Independent 
Director

4 - -

Director
Non-executive 

Director

1 Managing  1 -

Non-executive 

Director

9 3 2

Mr. S. 
Ravinarayanan

Non-executive 

Director

5 2 -

Non-executive 

Director

4 - - 3

Note

[c]  None of the directors are related to each other.

Directors

Name of the Director No. of shares held as on 31st March, 2017 % to total share capital

10700 0.02
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3. Audit Committee
 [a] The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are:-

report in terms of clause [c] of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

  f.  Disclosure of any related party transactions.

approval.

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.], the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 

up steps in this matter.

 9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

control system.

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.
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shareholders [in case of non payment of declared dividends] and creditors.

candidate.

 20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Management.

[e] the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor.

 [b] The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2017 is as follows:-

1 Chairman of the Committee

2.

3. Mr. S. Ravinarayanan

4.

5. Mr. R. Ram Mohan

 The Committee met four times during the year and the date of the meeting and attendance particulars are furnished 

Directors Name Category of Membership Attendance Particulars

03.05.2016 05.08.2016 07.11.2016 02.02.2017

Chairman of the Committee

- - -

Mr. S. Ravinarayanan -

Mr. R. Ram Mohan -

 [c] Approval for related party transactions
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4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 [a] The terms of reference of this committee are

employees.

 [b] The composition of the Committee as at 31st March, 2017

1 Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. S. Ravinarayanan

3. Mr. Sunil Deshmukh

4.

 [c] The Committee met one time during the year and the date of the meeting and attendance particulars are 
furnished below

Directors Name Category of Attendance 
Particulars

03.05.2016

Chairman

Mr. S. Ravinarayanan

Mr. Sunil Deshmukh

 [d] Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors

Company and the Executive Directors.

5. Remuneration of Directors
 [a] ` `
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S.No. Particulars of 
remuneration

Name of Director

Non-executive 
Directors

Independent Directors

Sunil 
Deshmukh

Shweta 
Shetty

H.R. 
Srinivasan

H. 
Rathnakar 

Hegde

S. 
Ravinarayanan

Sudhir 
Kamath

1

meetings

225000 300000 100000 1307500 450000 400000

2 Commission 522065 522065 522065 522065 522065 522065

Total 747065 822065 622065 1829565 972065 922065

6. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
 [a] Name of the non-executive director heading the Committee

  Mr. V. Radhakrishnan
  Company Secretary

 [c] Number of shareholders complaints received so far  - 03

 [d] Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders  - NIL

 [e] Number of pending complaints     - NIL

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
 [a] Location and time of last three Annual General Meetings held

Year Date and Time Venue

2016

2015

2014

 [b] Special resolutions passed in the previous three annual general meetings

AGM Details of special resolution

None

None

reserves of the Company upto `

180[1][a] of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Date of Passing of the 
resolution

Details of the resolution Voting Pattern

30th April, 2016
assistance to the extent 
of `165 crores to the 

Sical Iron Ore Terminals 
Limited

Promoters - 100%

To provide Corporate 
Guarantee to the extent of 
`700 crores and pledge its 
shareholding in company’s 

Terminals Limited to secure 

Terminals Limited

Promoters - 100%

through Private Placement 
as per the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rules made thereunder to 
the extent of `200 crores 

2016-17.

Promoters - 100%

To provide Corporate 
Guarantee to the extent 
of `

Sical Multimodal and Rail 
Transport Limited

Promoters - 100%

in the event of default in 
repayment

Promoters - 100%

 [d] Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise

 [e] Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot

 [f] Procedure for postal ballot
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8. Means of Communication
 [a] Quarterly Results

 [b] Newspapers wherein results normally published

company is situate.

 [c] Any website, where displayed

to the analysts

9. General Shareholder Information
 [a] 62nd Annual General Meeting

 [b] Financial Calendar [2017-18]

 [c] Dividend Payment Date - 
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 [d] Name and address of stock exchanges
  

time line.

`100 crores issued on private 

 [e] Stock Code

ISIN

520086

NSE SICAL

 [f] Market Price Data

NSE

Average Average

Apr-16 126.15 138.55 132.35 126.50 138.60 132.55

May-16 130.00 138.70 134.35 130.40 138.10 134.25

135.20 159.95 147.58 135.30 160.15 147.73

153.75 166.95 160.35 153.95 166.75 160.35

Aug-16 144.35 156.50 150.43 144.35 162.70 153.53

Sep-16 161.90 182.70 172.30 162.50 182.30 172.40

Oct-16 172.95 217.50 195.23 173.35 217.05 195.20

Nov-16 162.80 213.35 188.08 163.20 213.05 188.13

Dec-16 192.70 215.15 203.93 193.40 214.45 203.93

202.40 236.60 219.50 202.45 236.45 219.45

223.85 268.25 246.05 223.50 268.00 245.75

Mar-17 252.30 266.80 259.55 252.60 266.60 259.60
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 [g] Performance of Sical share price in comparison to National Stock Exchange – S&P CNX NIFTY Index [Highest 
monthly closing]

 [h] Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents

Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Performance of Sical share price in comparison to BSE Sensex [Highest monthly closing]

BS
E 

Se
ns

ex

SH
AR

E 
PR

IC
E 

(R
s.

)

MONTH
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 [i] Share Transfer System

intervals.

 [j] Distribution of Shareholding

No. Of shares % to total No. Of shareholders % to total

1935071 3.48 38320 95.60

501-1000 664287 1.19 862 2.15

1001 - 2000 519026 0.93 343 0.86

2001 - 3000 435722 0.78 163 0.41

3001 - 4000 264515 0.48 73 0.18

4001 - 5000 305167 0.55 65 0.16

5001 - 10000 756168 1.36 106 0.26

50721738 91.22 152 0.38

Total 55601694 100 40084 100

 [k] Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2017

Category No. of
Holders

No. of
shares

Voting
strength

[%]

13 31440639 56.55

20 198277 0.36

1 3606 0.01

9 784671 1.41

5 1211 0.00

483 11280395 20.29

Trusts 1 1551 0.00

NRI 197 503370 0.91

55 63131 0.11

39351 11324843 20.37

TOTAL 40135 55601694 100
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[l] Dematerialisation of Shares

orders dated 29.05.2000.

[m] 
instruments as on 31st March, 2017.

[n] The Company is engaged in providing multi modal logistics services to clients and as such there are no manufacturing 

[o] Address for Correspondence

 Company     RTA
 Sical Logistics Limited   Cameo Corporate Services Limited
 

10 Other Disclosures

interests of the company at large.

Company at large.

 [b] Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock 
Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last 
three years

any statutory authority on all matters related to capital markets during the last three years. No penalties or 

 [c] Details of establishment of vigil mechanism / whistle blower policy
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 [d] Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements

risks.

11.

Limited.

12.

13.  Insider Trading

connected persons.

14. Code of Conduct

part of this report.

15. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

16. Material Subsidiaries
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17.



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

48

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

To

       For M/s. CNGSN & Associates LLP
        Chartered Accountants

C.N. GANGADARAN

  CEO’S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
To

THE MEMBERS OF SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED

       For Sical Logistics Limited

Kush S Desai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT [2016-17]
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Recent scenario

opportunities for logistics sector in the Indian economy.

Challenges faced and steps to overcome
The challenges faced by the industry are

The steps that may be required for the growth of the industry are

MINING

in exploration and mining activities.

and current economic turmoil in the international commodity market. The mining sector in India faces the challenge of 
unregulated mining, especially in small scale and unorganized mines. Environmental clearances impact the mining projects.
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The opportunity lies in 

community.

COLD CHAIN

The cold chain integrates logistics activities in the temperature-sensitive storage and transportation segments, including 

industrial and communication technology and appropriate deployment of infrastructure. This necessitates coordinated 

refrigerated transport sector is yet to develop at the same pace as the storage industry.

rising export demand for processed and frozen food.

ROAD LOGISTICS
Rising investment, rapidly evolving regulatory policies, mega infrastructure projects and several other developments in 
recent times have driven the Indian logistics market, simultaneously, also overcoming infrastructure-related constraints 

at the planning or implementation stage. Such developments have spanned across all modes of transportation and logistics 
services and have involved active participation from all stakeholders.

proprietor and proprietor’s family making it unattractive for professionals.

attractions for those seeking employment.
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Overview

To move from the traditional setup to the integration of IT and technology to the operations to reduce the costs 

the various POS.

Sical – Financial and Operational Performance

shipping. The strength of Sical lies in providing integrated logistics solutions to customers from the origin until the last 

th
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Sical – the way forward

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Human Resources / Industrial Relations

Cautionary Statement
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Annual Report 2016-17
STANDALONE ACCOUNTS



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

54

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
M/s SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED ("the Company"), 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation, we report that the disclosures 

For CNGSN & ASSOCIATES LLP

C. N. GANGADARAN



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

56

ANNEXURE 1 TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

S. No. Period Nature of Dues Not Paid (` In Lakhs) Forum where Pending
1 Madras High Court
2
3

6
7

Customs
10 Customs
11 Customs
12 Madras High Court
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For CNGSN & ASSOCIATES LLP

C. N. GANGADARAN
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”)

M/s SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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Opinion

For CNGSN & ASSOCIATES LLP

C. N. GANGADARAN
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017
 `

Particulars Note  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

ASSETS
Non-current assets

2  38,378 
2  45  7  376 
3

 28,935 
 -   

 1,363  7,276 
 -   

 1,778  1,716 
 70,499 

Current assets
Inventories 6  609 

7
 21,606 

 5,282 
 66,111 

 3,171 
Other current assets  12,220 

 108,999 
Total Assets  179,498  116,102 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

10  5,562 
 49,354 
 54,916 

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities 

 61,050 
 -    1,623 

12  346  301 
13  1,645  776 

 63,041 
Current liabilities 

 18,268  12,673 
 4,162 

 16,892 
 22,095 

16  124 
 61,541 

Total Equity and Liabilities  179,498  116,102 
1

2 to 36

for CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN  R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 
 Chairman 

 Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 
Chennai  Company Secretary 

Bangalore
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017
 `

Particulars Note For the year ended  
 31 March 2017  31 March 2016 

17  73,960 
Other income  8,446 
Total Income  82,406 

Expenses
 54,005 

20  5,365 
21  9,540 
2  2,720 

22  3,379 
Total expenses  75,009 

 7,397 
Tax expense 23

 1,974 
 -   

 869 

 4,554 
Other Comprehensive Income

 -   
Others  -   

 -   

loss
 -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the period  4,554 

Attributable to:
 4,554 

 -   

Earnings per equity share (`)
(1) Basic  8.19 

 8.19 
1

2 to 36

for CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN  R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 
 Chairman 

 Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 
Chennai  Company Secretary 

Bangalore
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017
 `

Particulars Note  For the year ended  
 31 March 2017  31 March 2016 

 7,397 

 2,720 
 -    (31)

 9,540 
Interest income  (8,360)

 215  (602)
 11,512 

Changes in
 (5,003)

 (525)
 (5,000)

 (39)  (7)
 (757)  1,631 
 1,767 
 1,213 

 10  62 
 3,178 
 1,125  (670)

Cash generated from operations [A]  4,303 

 (15,435)  (6,333)
 (5)

 -    110 
 (8,426)

 4,914 
Interest income  429 
Net cash generated used in investing activities [B]  (18,523)

      
 44,329 

 (22,671)
 5,595 

 -   
 (9,287)
 17,966 

 
Cash and cash equivalents [D]

 -   

Increase in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C+D]  3,746 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  1,536 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  5,282 
Components of cash and cash equivalents 
Cash on hand  53 

 819 
 3,000 
 1,410 

Total cash and cash equivalents  5,282  1,536 

for CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN  R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 
 Chairman 

 Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 
Chennai  Company Secretary 

Bangalore
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
 1.1 Company overview

 1.4 Use of estimates
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  (i) Income taxes

  (ii) Property, plant and equipment

  (iii) Other estimates

 1.5 Revenue recognition

 1.6 Property, plant and equipment
  Recognition and measurement

  Depreciation

Asset Class Dep Rate Method Useful Life (Years)

Buildings 30

3

10

3

20
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 1.7 Functional and presentation currency

 1.8 Foreign currency transactions and balances

 1.9 Financial instruments

  (i)  Financial assets at amortised cost

  (ii) Financial liabilities at amortised cost
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 1.10 Fair value measurement

  

  

  

  

  

  The Company enters into certain derivative contracts such as interest rate swaps and currency swaps to hedge 

 1.11 Impairment

  (a) Financial assets:

its initial recognitio
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  (a)  Gratuity:
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Compensated absences: 

 1.13 Provisions

 1.14 Inventories

 1.15 Finance income and expense

 1.16 Income tax

 (a)  Current income tax:
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Deferred income tax:

 1.17 Earnings per share

 1.18 Rounding of amounts

 1.19 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)

 (a)  Exceptions from full retrospective application:
  A. Estimates exception:
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 (b) Reconciliations:



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

71

Reconciliation of equity
`

Particulars As at 31 March 2016
Previous 

GAAP
Effect of 

transition 
to Ind AS

Ind AS
transition 

Assets 
Non-current assets 

 20,503  5,198  25,701  16,602 
 7  -    7  376  376 

 28,459  365  28,824 
 686  (81)  605 

 6,684  -    6,684  7,276  7,276 
 -    -    -   

 1,716  -    1,716 
Current assets 
Inventories  570  -    570 

 17,407  (1,409)  15,998 
 1,536  -    1,536 

 50,048  (204)  49,844 
 5,728  -    5,728 

Other current assets  7,282  -    7,282 
Total assets  1,40,626  3,869  1,44,495  3,127  1,16,102 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

 5,562  -    5,562 
 40,852  3,948  44,800 

Total equity  46,414  3,948  50,362 

LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities  

 48,672  -    48,672 
 1,705  (82)  1,623 

 301  -    301 
 773  3  776 

 -    -    -   

Current liabilities  
Financial Liabilities 

 12,673  -    12,673 
 2,949  -    2,949 
 6,652  -    6,652 

 20,328  -    20,328 
 159  -    159 

Total Equity and Liabilities  1,40,626  3,869  1,44,495  3,127  1,16,102 
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Equity reconciliation:
`

Particulars  

i
ii
iii
iv
v
vi

Total

Explanations for reconciliation of Equity:

Total comprehensive income reconciliation:
`

Particulars  
 31 March 2016

i  (33)
ii  (67)
iii  (200)
iv  1,020 
v
vi  3

 (277)
Total

Explanations for reconciliation Equity and Total comprehensive income:
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3 Financial Assets  `

3.1 Investments  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

Investments in equity instruments 

Subsidiaries (unquoted)

`
 90 

`
 5 

`
 19,404 

`
 8,477 

 
`

 250 

 -   

 
`

 1 

`
 654 

`
 41  10 

Other investments 

Investment in equity instruments - Quoted

`
 13 

 28,935 

 13 

 13 

 28,922 

 `

3.2 Trade receivables  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

 -   

 -   
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 `

3.3  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

 -   

 662  601 

Security deposits  701 

 1,363  7,276 

` `

 `
4 Deferred tax assets (net)  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

 -   

Others  -    (77)

 -   

 -   
 -    1,306 
 -   

Others  -    31 
 -   

 `
5 Other non-current assets  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

Other advances 
 248 

 1,530 
 1,778  1,716 

 Current assets
 `

6 Inventories  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

Stores and spares  595 
 14  13 

 609 

7 Financial Assets  `
7.1 Trade receivables  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

 21,606 
 1,638  1,326 

 (1,638)  (1,326)
 21,606 
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 `
7.2 Cash and cash equivalents  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

 819 
Cash on hand  53  61 

 3,000 
 1,410 

 5,282 

` `

 `
7.3  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

 385  233  236 

 64,572  27,311 
 1,130 

 24  22 
 66,111 

 `
8 Current Tax Assets (Net)  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

 2,284 
 887  1,212 

 3,171 

 `
9 Other current assets  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

Other advances
 7,900 
 2,869 

 109 
 797  110  130 
 545 

 12,220 



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

78

10
 

Sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l
Pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

s
A

ut
ho

ri
se

d
Is

su
ed

Su
bs

cr
ib

ed
Pa

id
-u

p
N

um
be

r 
of

 
sh

ar
e

Fa
ce

 
va

lu
e 

(`
)

To
ta

l v
al

ue
  

(`
 In

 L
ak

hs
)

N
um

be
r 

of
 

sh
ar

e
To

ta
l v

al
ue

  
(`

 In
 L

ak
hs

)
N

um
be

r 
of

 
sh

ar
e

To
ta

l 
va

lu
e 

(`
 

In
 L

ak
hs

)

N
um

be
r 

of
 

sh
ar

e
To

ta
l 

va
lu

e 
(`

 In
 

La
kh

s)
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r 

20
15

-1
6

Eq
ui

ty
 S

ha
re

s
10

 6
,0

0,
00

,0
00

 
 6

,0
00

 
In

cr
ea

se
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 6

,0
0,

00
,0

00
 

 6
,0

00
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 s

ha
re

s

In
cr

ea
se

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

Eq
ui

ty
 s

ha
re

s 
fo

rf
ei

te
d

 2
 

In
cr

ea
se

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 2
 

To
ta

l
 2

1,
0

0
0

 
 5

,5
64

 
 5

,5
64

 
 5

,5
62

 

Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r 

20
16

-1
7

Eq
ui

ty
 S

ha
re

s
 1

0 
 6

,0
0,

00
,0

00
 

 6
,0

00
 

In
cr

ea
se

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 6
,0

0,
00

,0
00

 
 6

,0
00

 
Pr

ef
er

en
ce

 s
ha

re
s

In
cr

ea
se

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

Eq
ui

ty
 s

ha
re

s 
fo

rf
ei

te
d

 2
 

In
cr

ea
se

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 2
 

To
ta

l
 2

1,
0

0
0

 
 5

,5
64

 
 5

,5
64

 
 5

,5
62

 

O
f t

he
 a

bo
ve

` ` `



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

79

10
.1

 
 O

th
er

 E
qu

it
y 

 `

 P
ar

ti
cu

la
rs

 
O

th
er

 r
es

er
ve

s 
Fo

re
ig

n 
Cu

rr
en

cy
 

Tr
an

sl
at

io
n 

R
es

er
ve

 

R
et

ai
ne

d 
ea

rn
in

gs
 

 O
th

er
 it

em
s 

of
 O

th
er

 
Co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
In

co
m

e 
 

 E
qu

it
y 

at
tr

ib
ut

ab
le

 to
 

ow
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
pa

ny
 

Se
cu

ri
ti

es
 

Pr
em

iu
m

 
D

eb
en

tu
re

 
re

de
m

pt
io

n 
re

se
rv

e 

G
en

er
al

 
re

se
rv

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l 
re

se
rv

e 

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

at
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

15
 

 9
,9

86
 

 1
,0

0
0

 
 3

,2
94

 
 1

,0
93

 
 -

   
 2

3,
63

2 
 -

   
 3

9,
0

0
5 

th
e 

ye
ar

 

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

16
 

 9
,9

86
 

 1
,5

0
0

 
 3

,2
94

 
 1

,0
93

 
 -

   
 2

8,
92

7 
 -

   
 4

4
,8

0
0

 

th
e 

ye
ar

 

B
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

17
 

 9
,9

86
 

 2
,0

0
0

 
 3

,2
94

 
 1

,0
93

 
 -

   
 3

2,
98

1 
 -

   
 4

9,
35

4
 



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

80

(i)   The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribu-
tion of dividends and the repayment of capital:

`

(ii)  Details of shares held by the holding company:

Particulars Equity shares with voting 
rights Number of shares

As at 31 March 2017:

As at 31 March 2016:

(iii)  Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Number of 
shares held

% holding in that 
class of shares 

Number of 
shares held

% holding in that 
class of shares 

(iv)  Details of forfeited shares    

 Class of shares  As at 31 March 2017  As at 31 March 2016 

Number of 
shares 

Amount 
originally  
paid up (`) 

Number of 
shares 

Amount 
originally  paid 

up(`) 
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Non-current liabilities 

 `

11 Financial Liabilities  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

11.1 Borrowings

Secured

Debentures

`
 -    10,000  10,000 

 
`

 10,000 

Term loans

 6,250 

 5,348  1,163 

 3,937 

 -   

 -   

 -    166 

 3,333 

 18,036 

 754 

 515 

 1,350 

 3,482 

 1,016 

 481  613 

 2,178 

 1,078 

 106 

 240 

 129 

 797 

 1,870 

 Others 

 150 

 61,050 
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Notes:
(ia)  Non-convertible debentures issued to ING Vysya (now Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.)

`
`

`

(ib)  Non-convertible debentures issued to IDFC Bank Limited
`

` 

(ii)  Canara Bank
` ` `

(iiia) IndusInd Bank (Term loan)
`

(iiib) IndusInd Bank (Term loan)
`

`

(iiic) IndusInd Bank (Equipment loan)

(iv) Bank of Baroda
`

(v) Karur Vysya Bank
`
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(vi) IDBI Bank
`

(vii)  ING Vysya (now Kotak Mahindra Bank)
`

(viii) The South Indian Bank
`

(ixa)  YES Bank (Term loan)
`

(ixb) YES Bank (Term loan)
`

`

(ixc) YES Bank (Equipment loan)

(x) Axis Bank

(xi)  Kotak Mahindra Bank

(xii)  DCB Bank Limited

(xiii) SREI Infrastructure Finance Limited

(xiv) Sundaram Finance Limited

(xv) Tata Finance Limited
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(xvi) Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited

(xvii) Cholamandalam Invst & Finance Co Ltd

(xviii) HDB Financial Service Ltd

(xix)  Reliance Commercial Finance Limited

(xx)  Siemens Financial Services Private Limited

(xxi) Tata Motor Finance Service Limited

(xxii) Volvo Financial Services India Private Limited

(xxiii)  Currency swap and interest rate swap

(xxiv) Non-convertible / redeemable debentures in descending order of redemption:

 Particulars Conversion/ 
maturity

Conversion/ 
maturity

Earliest date 
of conversion/

redemption

`
`

 `

11.2  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

Due to others

 -    1,623 

 -    1,623 

 `
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12 Provisions  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

 346  301 

 346  301 

 `

13 Deferred tax liabilities (net)  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

Deferred tax liability

 3,031  2,063 

Others  80  77 

Deferred tax assets

 -   

 (223)  (231)

 (672)  (612)

 (571)

Others  -   

 1,645  776 

Current liabilities

 `

14 Financial Liabilities  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

14.1 Borrowings

Secured

 18,268  12,673 

 18,268  12,673 

Note:

(i)  Bank of Baroda

 
` `
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 `

14.2  Trade payables  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

 -   

 4,162 

 4,162 

`

 `
14.3  As at  

31 March 2017 
 

31 March 2016 
 

Current maturities of long-term debt*
Term loans

from banks
 1,250 
 1,536  266 
 1,688 

 -    1,000 
 -   
 -    166  667 

 1,667 
 5,206 

 170 
 107 
 338 

from other parties
 947  211 
 386  266 
 253 
 941 
 229  22 

 22 
 94 
 22 

 146 
 223 

 10 
Others 

 1,157 
 115 
 89 

 296 
 16,892 
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 `

15 Other current liabilities  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

Dues to related parties

 16,998 

 -   

Others 

 100  100  177 

 4,997  3,230 

 22,095 

 `

16 Provisions  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 

 23 

 101 

 124 

PART II - STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

 `

17 Revenue from operations  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Sale of services

 81,737 

Taxes and Deductions

 (7,777)

 73,960 

 `

18 Other income  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Interest income

Interest income  429 

 7,283 

Other non operating income (net of expenses)

 (215)  602 

 106 

 -    1 

 271 

 542 

 -    31 

Miscellaneous income  30  70 

 8,446 
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 `

19 Cost of services  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 14,168 

 222 

Handling and transportation  34,157 

 2,912  1,002 

 97  6 

Operation and maintenance  2,449 

 54,005 

 `

20  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Salaries and wages  4,830 

 60 

 148 

 327 

 5,365 

 `

21 Finance costs  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 8,413 

 741 

 253  10 

 133 

 9,540 
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 `

22 Other expenses  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 139 

Security charges  280 

 169 

 119  121 

 29  23 

Travelling and conveyance  778  617 

 533 

 332 

 14 

 -   

 4  6 

 14 

 26  20 

 139  122 

Insurance  93 

 28 

Commission to directors  31  31 

 33  17 

 200 

 -   

 9  3 

 409  323 

 3,379 

 `

23 Income tax  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 2,360 

 (386)

Deferred tax:

 869 

 -   

 2,843 
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A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the 
income before income taxes is summarized below:

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 7,397 

34.61%

 2,560  1,363 

 571 

 (386)

 107 

Others  (9)  (10)

Total income tax expense  2,843 

Deferred tax

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 (968)

 (8)  231 

 60 

 91  77 

Others  (44)  10 

Net deferred tax expense  (869)

24 Commitments and contingent liabilities                                                                                                                                    `

Particulars As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Contingent liabilities

remote)

 1,159 

 2,894 

 12,819 

 13,723 

 3,496  3,036 

 47,565 
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25 Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2016 

 

 4,554 

 -   

 4,554 

shares
 -   

for calculation of diluted EPS
 4,554 

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 5,56,01,694 

 -   

 5,56,01,694 

 -   

diluted earnings per share
 5,56,01,694 

Earnings / (loss) per share:  (`)

Basic  8.19 

 8.19 

26 Gratuity plan 

 `

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 315 

 -    12 

Current service cost  55 

Interest cost  25 

 (25)  (36)

 (1)  (17)

Obligations at year end  369 
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Change in plan assets

 `

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 186 

 16 

 71  32 

 (25)  (36)

Plans assets at year end, at fair value  248 

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of the plan assets:  `

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 (369)

 248 

Asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet  (121)

Gratuity cost for the year  `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Service cost  55 

Interest cost  25 

 (16)

 (1)  (17)

Net gratuity cost  63 

Assumptions

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

7.40%

7.50%

Salary increase 10.00%

0.34%

0.01%

0.02%
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 `

 Particulars As at and for the year ended 31 March

2013  2014 2015 2016 2017

 (206) 

 (121) 

 1 

 (6)  (20)  (22) 

`

`

27 Related parties disclosures

(i) List of related parties:

Name of Company Relationship

Holding Company & Group

Holding Company
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(ii) Details of Key Managerial Personnel:

Name of Personnel Designation

Chairman

Company Secretary

(iii) Details of the Directors of the Company:

Name of Director Designation

Chairman

(iv) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

 `

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

For the year ended 31 March 2017 

 465  -    -    -   

 100  -    -    -   

SIOT  243  -    -    -   

 11,461  -    -    -   

 -    -    4,782  -   

 222  -    -    -   

 -    -    12  -   

 -    -    16  -   

 -    -    6  -   

W2W  -    -    16  -   

 8,500  -    -    -   

 2,273  -    -    -   

 658  -    -    -   

 1,495  -    -    -   

SIOT  24,476  -    -    -   
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 `

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

For the year ended 31 March 2017 

 108  -    -    -   

 108  -    -    -   

 244  -    -    -   

 9  -    -    -   

 42  -    -    -   

SIOT  7  -    -    -   

 26  -    -    -   

 31  -    -    -   

SIOT  7,194  -    -    -   

 89  -    -    -   

 42  -    -    -   

 1  -    -    -   

 -    -    -    24 

 `

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 For the year ended 31 March 2016 

 100 

SIOT

W2W  16 
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 `

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 For the year ended 31 March 2016 

 1,211 

SIOT

 22 

SIOT

SIOT

 10 

 11 

 20 

(v) Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date:

 `

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 As at 31 March 2017 

Other current liabilities

 -    -    16,998  -   

 64,572  -    -    -   

 1,926  -    -    -   

 -    -    1,356  -   

 -    -    1  -   

 -    -    43  -   

W2W  -    -    3  -   
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 `

Particulars Subsidiaries Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 As at 31 March 2016 

Other current liabilities

 1,303 

W2W  1 

28 Leases

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 122 

29 Corporate Social Responsibility

30 Financial risk management

 Credit risk
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Particulars For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 Credit risk exposure
`

 Liquidity risk

`

 `

Particulars Note  As at 31 March 2017 

Less than 1 year 1-2 years More than 2 years

 Borrowings 

 Market risk

 Interest rate risk

 Foreign currency risk
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Expenditure in foreign currency:

 `

Particulars For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Travel  17 

 12  33 

 1,672 

Others

Total  4,512  1,740 

Earnings in foreign currency:

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Others  26 

Total  866  867 

 `

Particulars Foreign currency As at 31 Mar 2017 As at 31 Mar 2016

Foreign 
currency 
amount

INR Foreign 
currency 
amount

INR

 17  1,170  23 

Borrowings  144  10,000  133  10,000 

Short term loans and advances  206  13,389  206 

 10  674 

 2  148  3 

 1  68 

 -    28 

 ` 

Particulars SBNs* Other denomination 
notes

Total

 27,23,000 

 (3,17,000)  (3,17,000)

Closing cash in hand as on 30 December 2016  -    25,32,020  25,32,020 



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

100

 `
Particulars As at  

31 March 2017
 

31 March 2016
Assets

Current assets 
Liabilities

Income 

33 Financial instruments

 `
Particulars Note Carrying value  Fair value 

 As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

 As at  
31 March 2017 

 
31 March 2016 

Financial Assets
Amortised cost

Investments in  28,922  28,922 

 21,606  16,603  21,606  16,603 

assets
 1,363  1,363 

 5,282  5,282 

assets
 66,111  66,111 

Loss ('FVTPL')
 13  13 

 1,23,297  1,23,297 
Financial liabilities

Amortised cost
Borrowings  79,168  79,168 

 16,892  16,892 

 4,162  4,162 
FVTPL

 150  150 

 1,00,372  1,00,372 
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34 Fair value hierarchy

34.1 Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at 31 March 2017:

 `

Particulars

 Total 

 13  13 

34.2 Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at 31 March 2016:

 `

Particulars

 Total 

`
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for CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN  R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 
 Chairman 

Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 
Chennai  Company Secretary 

Bangalore



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

103

Annual Report 2016-17
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
M/s SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Opinion

`
`
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`

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 

For CNGSN & ASSOCIATES LLP

C. N. GANGADARAN
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”)

 
SICAL LOGISTICS LMITED 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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Opinion

For CNGSN & ASSOCIATES LLP

C. N. GANGADARAN
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2017
 `

Particulars Note  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

ASSETS
Non-current assets

 88,337 
 76,536 

 1,718 

 1,703 
 -   

 2,622 
 4,418 

 175,334 
 Current assets

 1,365 

 28,612 
 5,832 
 1,628 
 5,154 

8  13,283 
 55,874 

Total Assets  231,208 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

9  5,562 
 43,844 

Equity attributable to the owners of the Company  49,406 
 18,793 

Total equity  68,199 
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities 

 85,289 
 -   

 453 
 2,479 

 88,221 
Current liabilities 

 19,887 
 9,162 

 22,434 
 23,153 

 152 
 74,788 

Total Equity and Liabilities  231,208 

for CNGSN & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN R Ram Mohan Kush Desai 

Sumith R Kamath V Radhakrishnan 
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for CNGSN & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 

Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017 

 `
Particulars Note For the year ended    

31 March 2017 
 92,195 

 1,500 
Total Income  93,695 

Expenses
 66,878 

 6,152 
 5,865 
 4,279 
 4,225 

Total expenses  87,399 

 6,296 

 1,552 
 (24)
 935 

 3,833 
 98 

 3,931 
Other Comprehensive Income

 -   
 -   

 -   

loss
 -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the period  3,931 
Attributable to:

 3,835 
 96 

Earnings per equity share  (`) 24
 6.90 
 6.90 

1
Notes to the accounts 2 to 35
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CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 

Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH 2017

 `
Particulars Note  For the year ended   For the year ended  

 31 Mar 2017 

 6,296 

 4,279 
 -   

 5,865 
 (1,066)

 215 
 15,589 

 (7,662)
 (578)

 (6,000)
 (40)

 (319)
 2,113 
 1,612 

 6 
 4,721 

 764 
Cash generated from operations [A]  5,485 

 (27,222)
 -   

 4,314 
 524 

Net cash generated used in investing activities [B]  (22,384)

   
 60,123 

 (41,645)
 -   

 7,183 
 (5,865)
 19,796 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C+D]  2,897 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  2,935 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  5,832 
Components of cash and cash equivalents 

 54 

 1,013 
 3,000 
 1,765 

Total cash and cash equivalents  5,832 
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31ST MARCH 2017
 1.1 Group overview

List of Subsidiaries with Percentage Holding:

Name of the entity Country of incorporation and  
other particulars

Holding (%)

DIRECT SUBSIDIARIES

JOINT VENTURES
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 1.3 Basis of Consolidation
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 1.5 Use of estimates

Income taxes:

Property, plant and equipment:

Other estimates:

 1.6 Revenue recognition

 1.7 Property, plant and equipment
  Recognition and measurement:

  Depreciation: 

Asset Class Dep Rate Method Useful Life (Years)
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Asset Class Dep Rate Method Useful Life (Years)

8

 1.8 Functional and presentation currency

 1.9 Foreign currency transactions and balances

 1.10 Financial instruments

Financial assets at amortised cost: 
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

 1.11 Fair value measurement
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 1.12 Impairment
Financial assets:
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Gratuity: 

Compensated absences:

 1.14 Provisions

 1.15 Inventories

 1.16 Finance income and expense
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 1.17 Income tax

Current income tax: 

Deferred income tax: 

   

 1.18 Earnings per share

 1.19 Rounding of amounts

 1.20 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
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  (a)  Exceptions from full retrospective application:
   A. Estimates exception: 

  (b)  Reconciliations:
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Reconciliation of equity
` in lakhs

Particulars  As at 31 March 2016 
 Previous 

GAAP 
 Effect of 
transition 
to Ind AS 

 Ind AS 

Assets 
Non-current assets 

 60,247  14,485  74,732 
 74,569  (7,300)  67,269 

 432  (432)  -   
 3,510  (1,825)  1,685 

 5  1,693  1,698 
 776  (103)  673 

 7,701  (764)  6,937 
 4,322  (375)  3,947 

Current assets 
 1,477  (152)  1,325 

 23,398  (3,121)  20,277 
 4,776  (1,841)  2,935 
 1,172  (122)  1,050 

 6,904  -    6,904 
 8,033  (220)  7,813 

Total assets  197,322  (77)  197,245 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

 5,562  -    5,562 
 40,108  (98)  40,010 

Equity attributable to the owners of the 
Company 

 45,670  (98)  45,572 

 18,368  329  18,697 
Total equity  64,038  231  64,269 
LIABILITIES 
Non-current liabilities  

 76,735  -    76,735 
 1,705  (82)  1,623 

 501  (97)  404 
 590  954  1,544 

Current liabilities  

 12,704  -    12,704 
 8,493  (943)  7,550 

 11,200  (19)  11,181 
 21,106  (66)  21,040 

 250  (55)  195 
 Total Equity and Liabilities  197,322  (77)  197,245 
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Equity reconciliation:
`

Particulars

 i 
 ii 
 iii 
 iv 
 v 

Total

Explanations for reconciliation of Equity:

Total comprehensive income reconciliation:
`

Particulars  

 i 
 ii 
 iii 
 iv 
 v 

Total

Explanations for reconciliation of Equity and Total comprehensive income:
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3 Financial Assets  `

3.1 Investments  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

Investments in equity instruments 

Joint Ventures (unquoted)

 
`

 1,488 

`

 202 

Other investments 

Investment in equity instruments - Quoted

`

 13  8 

 1,703 

 13  8 

Aggregate market value of quoted investments  8 

 1,690 

 `

3.2 Trade receivables  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

 -   

 -   

 `

3.3  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

 -   

 1,595 

 1,027 

 2,622 

` `
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 `
4 Other non-current assets  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 263 
 695 

 1,530 
 1,930 
 4,418 

Current Assets
 `

5 Inventories  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

 1,347 
 4 

 14 
 1,365 

6 Financial Assets  `
6.1 Trade receivables  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 28,612 
 2,783 

 (2,783)
 28,612 

 `
6.2 Cash and cash equivalents  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 1,013 
 54 

 3,000 
 1,765 

 5,832 

` `

 `
6.3  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 433 

 1,131 
 35 

 29 
 1,628 
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 `
7 Current Tax Assets (Net)  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 3,240 
 1,914 
 5,154 

 `
8 Other current assets  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 8,418 
 3,210 

 278 
 866 
 511 

 13,283 
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(i)   The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribu-
tion of dividends and the repayment of capital:

`

(ii)  Details of shares held by the holding company:

Particulars Equity shares with voting 
rights Number of shares

As at 31 March 2017:

As at 1 April 2016:

(iii)  Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Number of 
shares held

% holding in that 
class of shares 

Number of 
shares held

% holding in that 
class of shares 

(iv)  Details of forfeited shares  

 Class of shares  As at 31 March 2017  As at 31 March 2016 

Number of 
shares

Amount 
originally  
paid up (`) 

Number of 
shares

Amount 
originally  
paid up (`) 



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

130

Non-current liabilities 

 `
10 Financial Liabilities  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

10.1 Borrowings
Secured

Debentures

`

 -   

`  10,000 

`  10,000 

Term loans
from banks

 6,250 
 5,348 

 10,061 
 -   
 -   
 -   

 3,333 
 20,867 

 754 
 515 

 1,350 
 4,900 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

from other parties
 3,482 
 1,400 

 481 
 2,178 

 1,078 
 106 
 240 
 129 
 797 

 1,870 

Others
 150 

 85,289 
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Notes:
(ia) Non-convertible debentures issued to ING Vysya (now Kotak Mahindra Bank)

`

`

`

(ib) Non-convertible debentures issued to IDFC Bank Limited
`

`

(ic) RBL Bank Limited
`

`

(ii)  Canara Bank
` ` `

(iiia) IndusInd Bank (Term loan)
`

(iiib) IndusInd Bank (Term loan)
`

`
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(iiic) IndusInd Bank (Equipment loan)

(iva) Bank of Baroda
`

(ivb) Bank of Baroda
`

(ivc) Bank of Baroda
`

(v)  Karur Vysya Bank
`

(vi)  IDBI Bank
`

(vii)  ING Vysya (now Kotak Mahindra Bank)
`

(viii) The South Indian Bank
`

(ixa) YES Bank (Term loan)
`

(ixb)  YES Bank (Term loan)
`
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`

(ixc) YES Bank (Term loan)
`

(ixd) YES Bank (Equipment loan)

(x) Axis Bank

(xi) Kotak Mahindra Bank

(xii) DCB Bank Limited

(xiii) RBL Bank Limited

(xiv) SREI Infrastructure Finance Limited

(xv) Sundaram Finance Limited

(xvi)  Tata Finance Limited

(xvii) Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited

(xviii) Cholamandalam Invst & Finance Co Ltd

(xix) HDB Financial Service Ltd
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(xx)  Reliance Commercial Finance Limited

(xxi) Siemens Financial Services Private Limited

(xxii) Tata Motor Finance Service Limited

(xxiii) Volvo Financial Services India Private Limited

(xxiv) IFCI Limited
`

(xxv) Currency swap and interest rate swap

(xxvi) Non-convertible / redeemable debentures in descending order of redemption:

 Particulars Conversion/ 
maturity

Conversion/ 
maturity

Earliest date 
of conversion/

redemption 

`

`

 `

10.2  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

Due to others

 -   

 -   
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 `

11 Provisions  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

 453 

 453 

 `

12 Deferred tax liabilities (net)  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

Deferred tax liability

 9,084 

 99  88 

Deferred tax assets

 (270)

 (5,789)

 (645)

 -   

 2,479 

Current liabilities

 `

13 Financial Liabilities  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

13.1 Borrowings

Secured

Loans repayable on demand

Working capital loan

 19,887 

 -   

 -   

 19,887 

Note:

(ia)  Bank of Baroda

 
` `
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 `
13.2  Trade payables  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

 -   
 9,162 
 9,162 

` 

 `
13.3  As at  

31 March 2017 
  

Current maturities of long-term debt*
Term loans

from banks
 1,250 
 1,536 
 2,188 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 1,667 
 7,094 

 170 
 107 
 338 

 2,868 
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

from other parties
 947 
 514 
 253 
 941 
 229 

 22 
 94 
 22 

 146 
 223 

 10 
 -   
 -   

Others 
 158 
 54 

 1,157  -    -   
 89 

 357 
 22,434 
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 `

14 Other current liabilities  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

Dues to related parties

 16,998 

 -   

Others

 132 

 64 

 5,959 

 23,153 

 `

15 Provisions  As at  
31 March 2017 

  

 27 

 125 

 152 

PART II - STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

 `

16 Revenue from operations  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

Sale of services

 103,290 

Taxes and Deductions

 (11,095)

 92,195 

 `

17 Other income  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

Interest income

 524 

Other non-operating income (net of expenses)

 (215)

 542 

 348 

 271 

 -   

 30 

 1,500 
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 `

18 Cost of services  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 18,738 

 222 

 40,491 

 3,137 

 97 

 1,435 

 2,758 

 66,878 

 `

19  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 5,491 

 107 

 148 

 406 

 6,152 

 `

20 Finance costs  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 4,812 

 741 

 312 

 5,865 
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 `

21 Other expenses  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 202 

 414 

 169 

 119 

 44 

 946 

 609 

 356 

 14 

 -   

 17 

 24 

 71 

 181 

 194 

 28 

 31 

 57 

 200 

 9 

 540 

 4,225 

 `

22 Income tax  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 1,938 

 (386)

Deferred tax:

 935 

 (24)

 2,463 
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A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate 
to the income before income taxes is summarized below:

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

6,296 

34.61%

2,179 

571 

 (386)

41 

145 

(87)

Total income tax expense  2,463 

Deferred tax

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 1,437 

 (9)

 (962)

 410 

 59 

Net deferred tax credit/ (expense)  935 

23 Commitments and contingent liabilities   `

Particulars As at  
31 March 2017 

As at  
31 March 2016 

Contingent liabilities

 1,176 

 3,417 

 12,848 

 19,942 

 320 
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24 Earnings per share (EPS)

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 3,835 

 -   

 3,835 

 -   

for calculation of diluted EPS
 3,835 

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 

 55,601,694 

 -   

 55,601,694 

 -   

 55,601,694 

Earnings / (loss) per share:  (`)

 6.90 

 6.90 

25 Gratuity plan 

 `

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 

 420 

 -   

 70 

 33 

 (33)

 (10)

Obligations at year end  480 
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Change in plan assets

 `

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 

 263 

 22 

 81 

 (32)

Plan assets at year end, at fair value  334 

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of the plan assets:  `

Particulars  As at  
31 March 2017 

 

 (480)

 334 

Asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet  (146)

Gratuity cost for the year  `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 70 

 33 

 (22)

 (10)

Net gratuity cost  71 

Assumptions

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

7.40%

7.50%

10.00%

0.34%

0.01%

0.02%



Annual Report 2016-17

SICAL LOGISTICS LTD.

143

 `

 Particulars As at and for the year ended 31 March

2013  2014 2015 2016 2017

`

`

26 Related parties disclosures

(i) List of related parties:

Name of Company Relationship

Holding Company & Group
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(ii) Details of Key Managerial Personnel:

Name of Personnel Designation

(iii) Details of the Directors of the Company:

Name of Director Designation

(iv) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

 `

Particulars Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

For the year ended 31 March 2017

 -    4,782  -   

 -    12  -   

 -    16  -   

 -    6  -   

 -    16  -   

 142  -    -   

 -    -    90 

 `

Particulars Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 For the year ended 31 March 2016
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(v) Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date:

 `

Particulars Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 As at 31 March 2017

 -    16,998  -   

 -    1,356  -   

 252  -    -   

 -    1  -   

 -    43  -   

 -    3  -   

 `

Particulars Joint Venture  
Companies

Holding 
Company  

& Group

Key 
Management 

Personnel

 As at 31 March 2016

27 Leases

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

28 Corporate Social Responsibility
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29 Financial risk management

 Credit risk

Particulars For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 Credit risk exposure
`

 Liquidity risk
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 `

Particulars Note  As at 31 March 2017 

Less than 1 year 1 - 2 years More than 2 years

 Market risk

 Interest rate risk

 Foreign currency risk

Expenditure in foreign currency:

 `

Particulars For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 40 

 12 

 4,441 

 19 

Total  4,512 

Earnings in foreign currency:

 `

Particulars  For the year ended  
31 March 2017 

 

 827 

 39 

Total  866 
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 Particulars of un-hedged foreign currency exposure as at the balance sheet date

 `

Particulars Foreign currency As at 31 Mar 2017

Foreign 
currency 
amount

INR
 

amount

 17  1,170 

 289  20,000 

 206  13,389 

 10  674 

 2  148 

 1  68  9 

 -    28 

 ` 

Particulars SBNs* Other denomination 
notes

Total

Closing cash in hand as on 30 December 2016  -    2,744,838  2,744,838 

 `
Particulars As at  

31 March 2017
 

Assets
 253 

 2,517 
Liabilities

 -   
 950 

Income  6,050 
 5,906 
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 `
Particulars As at  

31 March 2017
 

Assets
 225 
 248 

Liabilities
 19 

 251 
Income  70 

 179 

32 Financial instruments

 `
Particulars Note Carrying value  Fair value 

 As at  
31 March 2017 

  As at  
31 March 2017 

 

Financial Assets
Amortised cost

 1,690  1,690 

 28,612  28,612 
 2,622  2,622 

 5,832  5,832 
 1,628  1,628 

FVTPL
 13  8  13  8 

 40,397  40,397 
Financial liabilities

Amortised cost
 126,856  126,856 

 604  604 

 9,162  9,162 
FVTPL

 150  150 
 136,772  136,772 
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33 Fair value hierarchy

33.1 Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at 31 March 2017:
 `

Particulars Note Fair value measurement using 
 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

3.1  13  13  -    -   

10.1  150  -    150  -   

33.2 Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at 31 March 2016:
 `

Particulars Note  Fair value measurement using 
 Total  Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

 8  8 

`

 CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 

Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 
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Additional requirement in Consolidated Financials as required by Schedule III Para (2) of General Instructions for the 

Name of the entity Net Assets ie Total assets 
minus total liabilities

as a % of 
consolidated 

net assets

Amount  
(` in Lakhs)

as a % of 
consolidated 

Amount  
(` in Lakhs)

1 2 3 4 5

Subsidiaries

Indian

Foreign

 CNGSN & Associates LLP
Sical Logistics Limited 

CN GANGADARAN R Ram Mohan  Kush Desai 

Sumith R Kamath  V Radhakrishnan 
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Intentionally Left Blank
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SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED
CIN L51909TN1955PLC002431

NOTICE

ORDINARY BUSINESS

 Appointment of Statutory Auditors

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

V. Radhakrishnan
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SEC 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item No.4

MEMORANDUM OF INTEREST

V. Radhakrishnan

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and on a poll to vote 
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument appointing the proxy 

holding the meeting; in default, the instrument of proxy shall be treated as invalid.

C
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Other Directorships
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Managing Director

NIL

Other Committee Chairmanship / Memberships

V. Radhakrishnan
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ROAD MAP FOR VENUE OF 62ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED
CIN L51909TN1955PLC002431

  ATTENDANCE SLIP
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SICAL LOGISTICS LIMITED
CIN L51909TN1955PLC002431

PROXY FORM

Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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NOTES
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NOTES
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